

E. H. WELLS
STATE GEOLOGIST



STATE LAND OFFICE

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 10th, 1925.

Mr. F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Pete:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter
received from Mr. E. C. Wells under date
of March 10th and a copy of my reply.

According to the land office re-
cords; Lot 4 of Sec. 19, T. 20 S., R. 30 E.
is now leased to Mr. Walter Scott, Artesia, New Mex-
ico. I suggest you get in touch with him if
possible and obtain his approval to the plugging
of the Well. The necessity of plugging this
well in the very near future should be emphasized.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells
E. H. Wells
State Geologist

EHW/K
Enc.